Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 10:00 AM

To: ‘Davis, Amanda’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Cc: ‘DeHoyos, Kendra'; Weaver, Crystal (caweaver@blm.gov); Deborah McKinney
Subject: FW: c-141 2RP-5368 Regulus 26 Federal #004H

2RP-5368 Regulus 26 Federal #004H

All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5368.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

811 S First St. Artesia

NM 88210
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 9:19 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Subject: c-141

2RP-5368
Responsible Party Deyon Energy Production Company OGRID g137
Contact Name Amanda T. Davis Contact Telephone 575.748-0176
Contact email gmanda davis@dvn.com Incident # fassigned by OCD) NAB 191
Contact mailing address g488 Seven Rivers HWY

Location of Release Source

Latitude 3262531 66 Longitude ~1 038323898
{NAD 82 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places)
Site Name Regulus 26 Federal #004H Site Type Oj|

Date Release Discovered 4/7/2019 API# (if applicablel 3001540041




Amalia Bastamante

State of New Mexico

EMNRD-OIL CONSERVATION DIV.-DIST.lI
811 5. First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
M(575~748~1283 ext, 113

& Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us

t0




